From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Murray, Michaela

14 December 2017 11:39
Murray, Michaela

FW:

High

From: Christine Cunningham [mailto:c.cunningham@brighouse-wolff.co.uk]

Sent: 11 December 2017 13:20

To: Licensing Enquiries <Licensing.Enquiries@westlancs.gov.uk>

Subject:
Importance: High

Our Ref: SM/114603/Uppal/CC

West Lancashire Borough Council
Licensing Section

Robert Hodge Centre

Stanley Way

Skelmersdale

Lancs. WN8 8EE

By E-mail Only

Dear Sirs,

Re: Letter of Representation

- Application for New Premises Licence

G & H Convenience Store, 120 Abbeywood, Skelmersdale WNS 9LR.

We act for Mr. Mangal Singh Uppal of 225 Elmers Green Lane, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 6SJ, proprietor of the
Singh Stores, 33 Acregate, Little Digmoor, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 9LX, in regard to the making of the following

representations in respect to the above application:-

Our client is concerned that the above application does not promote the Licensing Objectives as follows:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

In the vicinity of these premises there is a problem of anti-social behaviour with gangs of youths congregating,

underage drinking, the taking of drugs and vandalism.

The premises, which are the subject of the application, have suffered a number of robberies in recent years.

The lighting in the area of the premises is poor.

There are no Council/Police CCTV cameras in the area of the premises.

Public Safety

As above.



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As above.

Our client is also concerned about the very limited/restricted car parking in the area of these premises

The Protection of Children from Harm

Our client has raised concerns that the grant of an Off Licence at this location could result in an increase in underage
drinking.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of representation.
Yours faithfully,

Stephen Mossman
Brighouse Wolff

Brighouse Wolff

Whelmar House, Southway,
SKELMERSDALE,

Lancs. WN8 6NX

DX 22203 Skelmersdale

Tel: 01695-722577

Fax: 01695-727501

e-mail: As above

Website: www.brighouse-wolft.co.uk

Authorised & Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
Reg No: 00282118
A list of Partners is available for inspection at our offices.

Please note that our offices will be closed for Christmas and New Year from 11AM on Friday 22nd December 2017, and
will reopen at 9AM Tuesday 2nd January 2018. We would like to take this opportunity to wish everyone a Merry .
Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Information contained in this e-mail is intended for the use of the addressee only, and is confidential and may be the subject of
Legal Professional Privilege. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication without prior permission of
the addressee is strictly prohibited.

The contents of any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses, which could damage your own computer system.
While Brighouse Wolff has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage,
which you sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the attachment.

Please be aware that cyber crime is on the increase and law firms and their clients are being targeted. If you receive an email or
other correspondence that appears to be from us advising that we have either changed our bank details, or requests that you visit a
webpage for the payment of an invoice you MUST NOT reply or proceed with instructions in the email and you should contact
the fee earner dealing with your matter by telephone or in person before transferring any funds. [t will almost certainly be a fraud.
We cannot accept any responsibility if money is transferred into an account that does not belong to us.



